LOUISIANA PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING BOARD

February 01, 2013

PDHonline.org, Incorporated
Mr. John C. Huang

5272 Meadow Estates Drive
Fairfax, LA 22030

Dear Mr. Huang,

The Board received your request to reinstate your expired CPD Sponsor/Provider license.
Therefore, your license (CPD 114) was reinstated on February 01, 2013 and will expire on March
31.2017.

Important:  The application fee is not a renewal fee. Upon receipt and approval of this
application, your license will be placed in the current renewal cycle. Renewal
invoices are mailed approximately 5 weeks prior to your expiration date of March
31, 2017.

Verification of your firm licensure status may be obtained on the “Licensee Search” section of our
website at www.lapels.com.

Please be sure to notify the Board immediately of any changes of mailing address, contact
information or email address, as email is an efficient and convenient means for the Board to keep
you abreast of important information about your license, the Louisiana Engineer & Surveyor
Journal, and changes in the Board’s statutes, administrative codes and policies.

If you have any questions please call me at (225) 925-6291 or e-mail me at renee@]lapels.com.
Sincerely,

" Bt

Renee Bramlett
Compliance Officer
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